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May 9, 2001 

Ms. Blanca S. Bayo, Director 
Division of Records & Reporting 
Florida Public Service Commission 
2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard 
Tallahassee, FL 32399-0850 

Re: Docket No. 010479-TP 
Petition of Verizon Florida Inc. for Approval of First Amendment to Adopted 
Terms of Interconnection, Resale and Unbundling Agreement with Level 3 
Communications, LLC 

Dear Ms. Bayo: 

Please accept the attached as a replacement page to the interconnection, resale and 
unbundling agreement between Veriron Florida Inc. and Level 3 Communications, LLC 
that was filed with your office on April 6, 2001. At the request of Commission Staff, this 
replacement page has been updated to include each party's signature date. 

If you have any questions or concerns regarding this matter, please feel free to contact 
me directly. 

Sincerely, 

AP F c p ~  --rvlichelle A. Robinson 



IN WITNESS WHEREOF, each Party has executed tkis Amendment and it shall 
be effective upon the Amendment Effective Date. 

Venzon Florida Inc. 
fWa GTE Florida Incorporated 

Level 3 Communications, LLC. 

By: 

Name: 3i* s 

Y 


